Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 12:32 PM
To: '‘David.Poleto@budget.ny.gov’; ‘clavoy@osc.ny.gov'; 'letitiajames@ag.ny.gov';

'scousins@nysenate.gov'; ‘flanagan@nysenate.gov'; 'speaker@nyassembly.gov’;
‘heastie@nyassembly.gov'; ‘BarclaW@nyassembly.gov’; ‘Imarks@nycourts.gov'
Subject: Assisting the Governor in substantiating the ‘very simple' budget numbers on his
"Partners in Government" slide at his January 21, 2020 Executive Budget address -- &
reconciling them with your own
Attachments: 2-18-20-Itr-to-gov .pdf

TO: Lieutenant Governor Kathy Hochul, Esq.

Budget Director Robert Muijica, Esq.
Comptroller Tom DiNapoli
Attorney General Letitia James, Esq.

Senate Majority Leader Stewart-Cousins
Senate Minority Leader John Flanagan, Esq.
Assembly Speaker Carl Heastie

Assembly Minority Leader William Barclay, Esg.
Chief Administrative Judge Lawrence Marks

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s self-explanatory letter of yesterday’s date to
Governor Cuomo, to which you are indicated recipients. Are you able to assist the Governor in
substantiating the “very simple” budget numbers on his “Partners in Government” slide — and to
reconcile them with your own?

CJA’s webpage for our yesterday’s letter to the Governor, on which the VIDEO of the Governor’s January
21, 2020 Executive Budget address and all other referred-to evidence is posted and accessible, is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2020-legislative/2-18-20-ltr-to-gov.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




